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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:54 AM
To: 'Camille J Bryant'
Cc: Amber L Groves; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Billings, 

Bradford, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Plains Pipeline COG SRO State Com No.029H Release Site NMOCD Closure Request (2RP-4814) 

6-12-18
Attachments: OCD RH Closure Approval (SRO State Com No. 029H) 2.19.19.pdf

Camille, 

We have received your closure report for 2RP‐4814 SRO State Com #29H, thank you. This closure is approved.  

Please let me know if you have any further questions.  

Regards, 

 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 840‐5963 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
 

 

 
 

From: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 7:24 AM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Plains Pipeline COG SRO State Com No.029H Release Site NMOCD Ref # 2RP‐4814 Closure Request 
 
Good Morning Mr. Hamlet, 
 
 
Please find attached for your review, the resubmittal of the “Closure Request and Remediation Summary 
Report” and final C-141 for the Plains Pipeline, L.P., COG SRO State Com No.029H Release Site, NMOCD 
Ref.#2RP-4814. The New Mexico State Land Office accepted this closure request with no further action 
necessary on November 20, 2018.  
 
Please contact me with any questions or concerns. 
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Respectfully, 
 

Camille J. Bryant 
Remediation Supervisor 
Plains All American 
505 N. Big Spring, Suite 600 
Midland, Texas 79701 
Office: 432.221.7924 
Cell: 575.441.1099 
 
 
 
 

From: Camille J Bryant  
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 2:35 PM 
To: 'maria.pruett@state.nm.us'; rmann@slo.state.nm.us 
Subject: Plains Pipeline COG SRO State Com No.029H Release Site Closure Request 
 
Ms. Pruett and Mr. Mann, 
 
Please find the attached “Closure Request and Remediation Summary Report” and C-141 for the Plains 
Pipeline, L.P., COG SRO State Com No.029H Release Site, NMOCD Ref.#2RP-4814. The release occurred 
on June 12, 2018, at the Plains COG SRO State Com No.029H Release Site located in Unit Letter “C” of 
Section 3, Township 26 South, Range 28 East of Eddy County, New Mexico.  The release was attributed to 
failure of a 1/2-inch valve coming from the discharge relief valve resulting in a crude oil release of 
approximately nine (9) barrels of which approximately five (5) barrels were recovered. All released fluids 
were contained to the caliche pad of the facility. The Release was reported to the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division (NMOCD) and New Mexico State Land Office (NMSLO). The impacted soil was 
excavated  and confirmation soil samples were collected and analyzed for TPH, BTEX and/or Chloride 
concentrations. The impacted soil was transported to an NMOCD permitted Facility and the excavated area 
was backfilled with locally purchased, non-impacted material. If you have any questions or require any 
additional information, please contact me at the numbers listed below. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

Camille J. Bryant 
Remediation Supervisor 
Plains All American 
505 N. Big Spring, Suite 600 
Midland, Texas 79701 
Office: 432.221.7924 
Cell: 575.441.1099 
 

Attention: 
The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended 
only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
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confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in error, 
please contact the Plains Service Desk at 713‐646‐4444 and delete the 
material from any system and destroy any copies. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for 
Viruses and Content and cleared. 


